



Oscar Nunez

3D Artist & Creative Marketing Consultant

Objective

Results-driven, self starting 3D Artist, specializing in photoreal product and architectural visualization. Relevant field experience includes AR, VR, game design, social media, and online marketing. Combining visual and strategic thinking for a wide range of projects and audiences.

Education

- **Northwest College of Art and Design**, Tacoma, WA

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Visual Communication

Focus in 3D Art and Illustration

Sept, 2017 - Aug, 2020

- **Everest College**, Renton, WA

Medical Assistant Degree

April, 2010 - Nov, 2010

Experience

- **ViewLabs**

Role: 3D Staging Artist

Duties: Prop and environment creation for AR, VR, and web utilizations, 3D model QA, building and maintaining content library of ready to use assets, manage and editing footage, color grading, conduct sound selection and sound design, providing opinions and points of view on best approach to each project
August, 2021 - Present

- **Amazon**

Role: 3D Editorial Artist (Contract)

Duties: Creating product vignette scenes for a range of communication purposes, including web marketing, collaborating with team members on large projects, manage time efficiently and see through multiple projects
December, 2021 - March, 2022

- **Ditto Technologies**

Role: 3D Material Artist (Contract)

Duties: Creating textures and materials for AR, 3D glasses.
June, 2021 - December, 2021

- **Mutarex Digital**

Role: Creative Marketing Consultant

Duties: content creation for email text, in-app, web, and social media, API integration, SEO, concept, design, iterate, and revise high quality 2D and 3D graphics based on provided feedback and briefs, translate product marketing strategy into powerful creative concepts, keeping up with content trends
June, 2021 - August, 2021

- **Pyramide Productions**

Role: 3D Artist Intern

Duties: Creating props and scenes for video projects.
Summer, 2020

Contact Info

- 📍 Renton, WA
- ✉ art.by.oscar.n@gmail.com
- 🌐 artbyoscar.net
- 🎮 [VR Reel](#)
- 📷 [@art_by_oscar_](#)
- ☎ 206-258-9799

Languages

- English ★★★★★
- Spanish ★★★★★

Programs

- Maya
- Zbrush
- Blender
- Cinema 4D
- Illustration
- Octane
- Arnold
- Marvelous Designer
- Houdini
- Unreal Engine
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Substance Suite
- AWS
- DWG TrueView
- CAD Modeling
- Google Earth Studio
- Slack
- Discord
- Asana
- Ftrack
- Google Sheets
- Google Slides
- Microsoft Suite